
 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

       
      : 
FLORENCE WALLACE, et al., :  
      : 
  Plaintiffs,   :       
      : 
  v.    : CIVIL ACTION  
      :  NO. 09-cv-286 
ROBERT J. POWELL, et al.,  : (Judge Caputo) 
      : 
  Defendants.   : 
      : 
 
       
      : 
WILLIAM CONWAY, et al.,  :  
      : 
  Plaintiffs,   :  
      : 
  v.    : CIVIL ACTION  
      :  NO. 09-cv-291 
MICHAEL T. CONAHAN, et al., :  (Judge Caputo) 
      :   
  Defendants.   : 
      : 
 
       
      : 
H.T., et al.,     :  
      : 
  Plaintiffs,   :  
      : 
  v.    : CIVIL ACTION  
      :  NO. 3:09-cv-357 
MARK A. CIAVARELLA, JR., : (Judge Caputo) 
et al.,      :   
  Defendants.   : 
      : 
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      : 
SAMANTHA HUMANIK,  : 
      : 
  Plaintiff,   :  
      : 
  v.    : CIVIL ACTION  
      :  NO. 09-cv-0630 
MARK A. CIAVARELLA, JR., :  (Judge Caputo) 
et al.,      :  
  Defendants.   : 
      : 
 
 

MOTION OF DEFENDANTS  
ROBERT K. MERICLE AND MERICLE CONSTRUCTION, INC., 

PURSUANT TO FED. R. CIV. P. 12,  
TO DISMISS THE MASTER COMPLAINT FOR CLASS ACTIONS AND  
THE INDIVIDUAL PLAINTIFFS’ MASTER LONG FORM COMPLAINT 

 
 

 Defendants Robert K. Mericle and Mericle Construction, Inc. (the “Mericle 

Defendants”), by and through undersigned counsel, move this Honorable Court, 

pursuant to Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, to dismiss the “Master 

Complaint for Class Actions” (“Class Complaint”) and the “Individual Plaintiffs’ 

Master Long Form Complaint” (“Individual Complaint”) (collectively, the 

“Complaints”) for the following reasons: 

1. Plaintiffs allege that certain Defendants engaged in activity or 

conspired to engage in activity that constituted violations of 42 U.S.C. § 1983 and 

the Racketeering Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act (“RICO”).   
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2. The Individual Complaint also contains an allegation that certain 

Defendants entered into a civil conspiracy generally.   

3. Plaintiffs claim that, as a result of alleged conduct, Plaintiffs are 

entitled to, inter alia, compensation for costs, fines and fees associated with 

juvenile adjudications, emotional distress, punitive damages, etc. 

4. However, the Complaints fail to plead properly Plaintiffs’ claims for 

relief and, as a result, their complaints against the Mericle defendants should be 

dismissed with prejudice. 

5. With respect to Plaintiffs’ claims pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1983, all of 

the Plaintiffs have failed to plead the necessary elements to support their claims.   

6. Specifically, the Juvenile Plaintiffs, who are seeking monetary 

damages arising out of their adjudications and/or placements are required to 

demonstrate a favorable termination consistent with actual innocence and a lack of 

probable cause in order to seek such an award.  However, they have not, and likely 

cannot, plead such a termination.   

7. The Plaintiffs also have failed to properly plead that the injuries they 

allege to have suffered were caused by the constitutional deprivations they assert 

and they fail to allege facts for which the Mericle Defendants could be liable 

pursuant to § 1983.   
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8. The Parent Plaintiffs, who also seek damages in association with the 

juvenile adjudications, also fail to properly plead their § 1983 claims.   

9. In the Individual Complaint, the Parent Plaintiffs either seek damages 

that are derivative of the juveniles’ claims or for interference with familial 

relations.  As pleaded, the Parent Plaintiffs’ claims are not cognizable in this 

Circuit.  Derivative claims are not permissible in this context and interference with 

familial relations has not be recognized in this Circuit as a basis for recovery 

absence the complete and irreparable destruction of a family because of the death 

of a family member. 

10. With respect to the RICO claims, Plaintiffs similarly have failed to 

plead their claims properly.   

11. Plaintiffs lack standing to bring the RICO claims, because the alleged 

RICO violations are not the proximate cause of the harm they allege and the 

Juvenile Plaintiffs have not alleged an injury that is cognizable under RICO.   

12. The Individual Plaintiffs’ substantive RICO claim should be 

dismissed because the alleged RICO enterprise and RICO persons are identical.   

13. Plaintiffs’ § 1962(c) claim should be dismissed because Plaintiffs 

have pleaded facts that negate the requirements of an association-in-fact RICO 

enterprise.   
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14. The Class Plaintiffs’ § 1962(b) claim should be dismissed because 

Plaintiffs have failed to allege that the Defendants gained control of an enterprise 

through a pattern of racketeering, and because the Plaintiffs have not alleged how 

they were harmed by the Defendants allegedly gaining of control of the enterprise.   

15. All of the Plaintiffs’ RICO conspiracy claims should be dismissed 

because (1) the Plaintiffs fail to allege a plausible RICO conspiracy to violate their 

federally-protected rights, (2) they fail to allege properly that any purported 

conspiracy was the cause of their alleged harm, and (3) the underlying allegations 

do not set forth a valid claim for a RICO violation.   

16. The Individual Plaintiffs’ claim for damages arising from a purported 

civil conspiracy fails because the Plaintiffs have not alleged facts necessary to 

support the elements of such a claim. 

17. All of the Plaintiffs also fail to allege facts concerning the Mericle 

Defendants that would be necessary to support the elements of a claim for punitive 

damages and therefore their claims for punitive damages fail as a matter of law.   

For the foregoing reasons, as explained more fully in (1) the Joint 

Memorandum in Support of Certain Defendants’ Motions to Dismiss the 

Complaints Under Fed. R. Civ. P. 12(b)(6) and (2) the Supplemental Memorandum 

of Robert K. Mericle and Mericle Construction, Inc. in Support of Their Motion to 

Dismiss Pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 12(b)(6),  each in support of the instant motion 
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to dismiss, the Mericle Defendants respectfully request that this Court dismiss 

claims asserted against the Mericle Defendants, in both the Class Complaint and 

the Individual Complaints.    

 

      Respectfully submitted, 

March 22, 2010   __/s/ Joseph B.G. Fay____________________ 
Kimberly D. Borland, Esq. (PA 23673) 
Ruth S. Borland, Esq. (PA 23674) 
BORLAND & BORLAND, LLP 
69 Public Square, 11th Floor 
Wilkes-Barre, PA 18701-2597 
(570) 822-3311 
 
Eric Kraeutler, Esq. (PA 32189) 
Joseph B.G. Fay (PA 33480) 
Nathan J. Andrisani, Esq. (PA 77205) 
Alison T. Dante, Esq. (PA 91627) 
Matthew J.D. Hogan, Esq. (PA 91957) 
MORGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS LLP 
1701 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
(215) 963-5000 

Attorneys for Defendants Robert K. Mericle and 
Mericle Construction, Inc. 
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